From: Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacatio mail.com=
To: Jes Staley <

Sent: 1222010 11:00:43 AM
Subject:

As I said at dinner, vou are perceived as too big. however with the new campiagn finance law, you are also now
seen as very very powerful. the chancelor of the exchequer , Darling is willing to sit with you and discuss these
issues in Davos. 1 think vou should decline . and set a real meeting. not a meeting squeezed between lunches and

others. we should talk.
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The information contained in this communication 15
confidential, may be attorney-chient privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended only for
the use of the addressee. It is the property of

Jetfrey Epstein

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof i1s strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation(cd gmail com, and
destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments.
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